EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
September 29, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

Pursuant to Chapter 241 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hereby notifies
all interested parties that the Board of Trustees will conduct business of the district as noted below.

ok s e ok s she o s sl s e s s e sk s ke s o ke sk ok ke sk o ok ok ok sk ok ok kol ok s o ok ke s ok e s ool sk ks sk ko s ks ok ke s ok sk s ok ke o o ke st ok ke st ok ke st ok ke sk ok ke sk ok ke sl ok sl sl ok ksl o sk sk
9:00am Call to Order and Recognition of Quorum
PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action Can be Taken)

At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and control of the
Board of Trustees. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for action, please do so when that item is opened
for public comment. Please identify yourself and sign in on the sign-up sheet. Do not offer comment until
acknowledged by the Chair.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner; to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and; to remove items from the agenda
or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

[tems appearing on the Consent Agenda are items that can be adopted with one motion and vote unless an item is
pulled for discussion by a Trustee or a member of the public. Members of the public who wish to have a consent
item placed on the Administrative Agenda shall make that request during public comment at the beginning of the
meeting and state why they are making that request. When items are pulled from the Consent Agenda, they will

automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda or, may be continued until the next
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Motion to Approve Consent Calendar items la & 1b
la. For Possible Action. Approval of previous minutes from the August 17", 2023 Meeting.

Ib.  For Possible Action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures and investments through
August 31%, 2023.




ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

The Administrative Agenda will proceed as follows:
*  The Chairman will read the agenda title into the public record.
« Staff and/or Trustees will provide relevant information on the matter.

¢ The Board will discuss the item. Once that discussion is concluded, the Chair will take public comment at three
minutes per speaker.

*  Once public comment is completed, the Board may again discuss or proceed directly to vote.

**For agenda items that are listed as “Discussion Only” with no action, public comment is not legally required. Public
comment may be accepted by the Chair at their discretion.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION:

Any item pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda will be heard at this time unless continued to a later meeting.

Administrative Agenda

2. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve the “Interlocal Agreement” between Douglas
County and the East Fork Swimming Pool District for the TRE Splash Pad Project.

3. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects.

4. Discussion Only. Discussion on design concepts and budget for the “Eastside Expansion Project” consisting of
expanding the lobby and concession storage area.

5. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to cancel individual Trustee email addresses and have one
EFSPD email for the Chair and Vice Chair to have for public correspondence.

6. Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director:
= User Attendance
» Staffing and Programming
*  Marketing and Public Relations Information
* Employee Recognition
*  Maintenance Updates
= Monthly Financial Update
= Correspondence

% For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the October 19", 2023 general
meeting.
Adjournment

Copies of the agenda were posted at 4:00pm, Thursday September 21%, 2023 at the following locations:
I. Carson Valley Swim Center, 1600 Highway 88, Minden, NV.

2. Douglas Co. Administration Building (Historic Courthouse) 1616 Eighth St., Minden, NV.

3. Douglas County Administration Office (Minden Inn) 1594 Esmeralda St., Minden, NV

4. Carson Valley Swim Center Web Site: www.cvswim.com

5. State of NV web site: https://notice.nv.gov/

Posted By: Signed:
Reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate disabled individuals desiring to attend the meeting. If you are interested
in materials call Sharon Thompson at 775-392-4063 24 hours in advance so that arrangements may be made.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Agenda Item # la

Title: Approval of the General Meeting minutes from August 17", 2023
Background: These are the draft minutes from your previous meeting.
Funding: NA
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the General Meeting minutes from August 17", 2023
Trustee Action: Approved

Denied

No Action

Other




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES
August 17, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

The Board of Trustees August 17", 2023 meeting was called to order by the Vice Chairman Travis
Lee at 9:00 AM at the Carson Valley Swim Center, Minden. NV. Board members present were, Vice
Chairman Travis Lee, Trustees Teresa Duffy, Doug Robbins and Frank Dressel. Chairman Sharon
DeslJardins was on the phone.

No Public Comment

AGENDA
Upon motion by Duffy to approve agenda, seconded by Robbins, the motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment
ke sk ok sk sk s ok ok sk ke sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok oK ok ok 3k 3K oK ok 3 oK 3K 5K % ok oK K oK 3 K 3 3 ok 3 oK o 3 oK 3 K 3 3K oK % 3% o 3K oK % % ok ok oK K ok ok ok ok % ok ok

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

la.  For possible action. Approval of previous minutes from the July 20", 2023 General Meeting

After correction is made on item 4 to clarity the vote as being 3 yes, one abstention and one absent.
Upon motion made by Robbins and seconded by Dressel. The consent agenda item 1a was unanimously
approved.

Ib.  For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures, and investments
through July 20™, 2023

Upon motion made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins. The consent agenda item 1b was
unanimously approved.

Public Comment
Allen Biaggi introduced himself. He stated that he is interested in serving on the Board.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

2 Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects.
Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Harris states that the balance in our capital budget as of July 31™
is $2,579,735. We added the Eastside Expansion, Splash Park, and the Roof Restoration. Remaining
balance will be $852,086. The ending balance depends on the Eastside Expansion final cost. In
addition, the ending balance is without any deposits made into this account and we usual ly deposit a
couple of times a year for new projects. Also you will see the conceptual design of the Eastside
Expansion. We are working on adding 4 drains in the lobby area that will help a lot with cleaning of that
area. Duffy asks is this considered new construction or a remodel as far as cost goes. Do they figure
cost by square foot. McCullough states that it is considered both new construction and remodel.
Dressel asks if we are going to build some kind of cover outside. Harris asks what are you thinking and
what is your reasoning. Dressel states he has seen kids waiting outside in the sun to get in at 11:00
when public swim opens. I was thinking a large open cover with seating. Nice area for them to be in
the shade and out of the weather. Maybe a large canopy. I think it would cosmetically give us more
bang for our buck. Lee asks are you thinking of something like the Community Center has. Dressel
states yes, I would want it attached with maybe a gable roof. It sets an impression as you are entering
the building.




Harris states that with us expanding the whole lobby area, there will be more room for the patrons to
wait inside. The trees outside also provide a lot of shade in that area. I worry about the additional
expense. [ don’t feel or do I see that it’s necessary. The lobby is going to be much bigger with room for
tables and benches that can be there year around and don’t have to be moved out in the summer. | would
like to just wait and see what the cost is going to come in at. We are already talking about snow
fencing. Dressel states that the canopy can be in maybe a second phase. McCullough states that the
overhang at the Community Center is for drop offs. Dressel states that’s what we should have too
because we have a lot of drop offs. Robbins states that the tower is wonderful but should be in the
middle to connect all the outside lines structure to the tower. The canopy is a good idea and needs to be
run all the way out to the curb and maybe with a heated walkway. Lee asks how you decided on the
push button doors instead of the automatic doors. Harris states that we didn’t even discuss automatic
doors, we just stuck with what is working now. Dressel states his idea is to make entry bigger so large
group can come in and where kids can wait to be picked up. My idea for the canopy is a hard structure.
DesJardins states that she is very interested in all of the suggestions. [ am not in favor of making the
lobby area bigger because we don’t want to encourage people to congregate there. As far as automatic
doors go, I think that would be a huge expense that we don’t need to add on to this very expensive
project. I am going back and forth on the idea of an awning but I am not opposed to getting a rendering
and cost on an awning or canopy for out in front. Harris states that we are crazy in the summer. That’s
only 3 months out of the year that we would need a larger area. 8 to 9 months out of the year we do not
have the volume of people where we would need that larger area. We need to design something that is
reasonable all year around. Lee states the doors are on the north side, I like the idea of heated
sidewalks in that area. Do you feel you will have more problems with the ice and snow melting off the
roof? Harris states no, we are putting back the gutter system and snow fencing. Plus we are already out
with shovels and snow melt because we have lots of concrete and sidewalks that we are responsible for
maintaining. Lee states he likes the discussion about the awning. I’'m not a fan of taking it all the way
out to the curb. I agree with DesJardins, I don’t want to expand to a waiting area before the waiting
arca. Harris states that the Trustees need to give her any feedback they have within the next 10 days so
she can come back in the next board meeting with answers and renderings.

No Public Comment

Discussion Only. Discussion on implementing a fee or minimum charge on credit card
transactions.
Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Harris states that looking at the financials, we get the best cost on
our credit card transactions. But we have been noticing that our entry systems charge are going up.
Last year we budgeted $18,675 for entry system charges and our fiscal yearend actual was $27,974.
This was 149% of budget. People are using less and less cash. We now have so many kids that are
bringing credit cards to the swim center instead of cash and they tend to make smaller charge between
$1.00 and $2.50. Sometimes they will charge up to 5-6 times a day. We are being charged $2.25 per
transaction on average. We have 3 options that we have investigated:

1. A minimum charge

2. A 1-3% fee

3. A flat fee
Lee states can we raise the cost per product by $1.00. Harris states yes we can. We do a 50% markup
now. My concern in doing that is that we will out price ourselves and people will either bring their own
food or they will go to the Maverick and buy their food and drink. DesJardins states that she likes
option # 3. I feel the kids can understand a flat fee. I don’t like a minimum charge. Robbins states his
solution is no credit cards, cash only. Duffy states that she will support any of the options, but would
prefer raising the price of the products. Dressel states he is in favor of a flat fee but also likes the idea of
raising the prices on our products. Lee states that he would rather increase the pricing on our products.
[ don’t like fees on credit card purchases. Harris states thank you for everybody’s input. I will continue
to manage the budget to get the actual closer to the budget. I am fine with absorbing these fees. It is
mainly in the summer time when we see these large volume of small charges.

Public Comment: Biaggi states that we get user fees and tax payer dollars. Do you want to absorb these
fees? Should the kids be charged a fee to buy a can of soda? I think it’s a philosophical issue.




4. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the ’23-°24 conference schedules attended by district
staff. :
Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Harris states that there are 4 major conferences that we attend.
They are the World Aquatic Health Conference being held in Las Vegas this November 13-15, the
NRPA 2023 Annual Conference being held in Dallas Texas this October 10, the AOAP Annual
Conference and Exposition & NDPA Water Safety Conference 2024 being held in Reno in February 10-
17,2024 and the 2024 NRPS Conference being held in Stateline, NV in April 15-17, 2024. Harris
selects staff to attend each of these conference and one board member can also attend. Harris is hoping
that many staff and Trustees will attend the one in Reno and Stateline, NV. We do get Grant money
from Pool/Pact for attending these conferences.

No Public Comment

5. Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director.
CVSC August 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
e July 2022 Attendance was 22,265, July 2023 Attendance was 22,813

Programming, Staffing and Training:

* Hiring of Lifeguard continues as other lifeguard’s transition back to college, High School and FT work.

e Maintenance Department continues to be fully staffed.

e Completed successfully Lifeguard Certification classes (Sarah/Paul), Jr Lifeguard classes
(Catherine/Sarah)

* Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming &
staffing.

® Swim Lesson Program continues to grow under Sarah’s management and we were able to partner
again this year for “Safety Day” with Douglas County Search and Rescue.

¢ Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

e Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been
successful (see attached #'s)

* Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening
classes are smaller but well likes and attended. 9:45 classes have been moved outside on nice days.

Marketing and Public Relations

e Catherine and Connor ran a successful “Teen Night” with over 50 youth in attendance.

e Shannon worked with the LDS Church representative on completing their community service project
for the females. We are thankful they chose our facility and help with weed and gravel/rock removal in
parking lot

* Website has been redesigned and will launch August 14" by CGI

e Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah &
Catherine).

* Website updates (Tyler), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)

e Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac,
Record Courier.

® CGIl Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp
(Shannon)

* Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

® Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list
to keep up-to-date on schedule or procedure changes.




Employee Recognition:
«Employee of the Month: Dominic Santiago, Lifeguard. Dominic has truly been an asset to the CVSC
team. He is responsible, proactive, and efficient in his work, polite, knowledgeable and conscientious.

Maintenance Updates:
* Roof repair completed —amount didn’t warrant an insurance claim _
¢ North ADA Bathroom remodel being scheduled to be started week of August 28th
¢ Daily maintenance projects and asset management are being completed daily... excel document
updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly
e Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).
Monthly Financial:
See board binder documents.
Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).

No Public Comment

6. For Possible Action. Duffy requested a meeting date change to September 29, 2023 at 9:00 AM.
Motion made by Duffy and seconded by Robbins. It was unanimously approved.
Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the September 29, 2023 meeting
CIP Update
Eastside Expansion
Discussion on board member email addresses

Upon motion made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins to adjourn meeting. Motion to adjourn meeting was
unanimously approved.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item # 1b

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through August 31%, 2023.

NRS requires local government entities governing boards to
approve expenditures for their entity and to report cash balances as
well as investments. It is important for Trustees to be aware of the
financial status of the District.

NA

Move to approve the report of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through August 31, 2023.

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other



8:28 AM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

00/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - WELLS FARGO CHECKING ACCT. 282,118.73
108 - CASH ON HAND 850.00
112-4 - LOCAL GOV'T INVESTMENT POOL 2,389,818.17
112-5 - LOCAL GOV'T POOL OPERATING 54,234.76
Total Checking/Savings 2,727,021.66
Accounts Receivable
121 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,108.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,108.00
Other Current Assets
12100 - INVENTORY
115 - CHEMICALS INVENTORY 8,531.82
120 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY 5,679.06
125 - FOOD INVENTORY 2,861.78
Total 12100 - INVENTORY 17,072.66
130 - Prepaid Expense 5,879.78
170-4 - DELIQUENT TAX REC 30,984.95
Total Other Current Assets 53,937.39
Total Current Assets 2,784,067.05
Fixed Assets
150 - POOL EQUIPMENT 134,952.27
165 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,264,812.74
166 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS 415,799.25
157 - BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT 13,032,403.36
158 - EQUIPMENT 500,291.14
160 - ACCUMMULTED DEPRECIATION -9,960,064.69
175 - LAND APN#1320-30-411-005 1,353,232.09
Total Fixed Assets 7,741,426.16
Other Assets
171 - DEFERRED PENSION OUTFLOWS 140,321.00
Total Other Assets 140,321.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10,665,814.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
201 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,081.55
Total Accounts Payable 37,081.55
Credit Cards
202 - CITI VISA CREDIT CARD 10,845.88
Total Credit Cards 10,845.88
Other Current Liabilities
200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES
221-1 - ACCRUED PAYROLL 51,916.80
221-2 - ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 9,545 .51
229 - SUTA 1,947.47
234-3 - Aflac 247.20
200 + PAYROLL LIABILITIES - Other 280.41
Total 200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES 63,937.39

Page 1



8:28 AM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

09/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -46,662.31
218 - ACCRUED VESTED VAC PAY 22,240.86
219 - OPEB LIABILITY 86,899.00
235 - ACCRUED WORKMANS COMPENSATION -9,300.60
236 - NOTE PAYABLE - ZION 484,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 601,114.34
Total Current Liabilities 649,041.77
Long Term Liabilities
220 - NET PENSION LIABILITY 808,815.00
225 - DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS 316,130.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,124,945.00
Total Liabilities 1,773,986.77
Equity
349 - RETAINED EARNINGS 5,984,195.28
351-1 - FUND BALANCE 1,452,260.17
355 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 1,648,952.81
Net Income -193,580.82
Total Equity 8,891,827.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,665,814.21

Page 2



%0b'S1 Y9ILISS 00ZHI°S9 ¥9'10L°1 00ZEL'LL 9E'0E0'0L 00'€66'S 8LGL0'S AINVINSNI HLTVAH - #19

%LOEL £5°1S6°T1 00'668°F1 £6°TTS 00'0L¥'C Ly’ ivE'L 00'65L'L 15666 INTIWAOTdWINN ALVIS - €19
%CC81 7815091 00'829°61 8'LT 00'¥09'E 81'9.5'¢ 00'S5L'T ZLes't TIVOITIN - 119
%0€ 0T 60°LIS O 00°S£8°0S (16'TLS) 00'ShL' 162101 00'%96' zL9mr's ALIMNDAS TVIDO0S - 109
%0061 9%'9£9°LS0°1 00°£89°50€°1 SV LLOY 00'821'252 #5'050'8¥Z 00°L8S TP 80VE0'6ZL STDVM ¥ SATAVTIVS - 009
%L9'9 00°00¥°TT 007000+ [R48! 00vLL'L 00'009'L 00bLLL 00009'} SHSNAIXT qUVO4d - 665
SASNAIXT TTOIAVd
%LE VT ¥L'TH9°001 00'0LO‘EET (9Z°9¥Z°%1) 0018484 9T L2P'TE 00'982'04 609821 AALLVYISININGY ¥ TVIANTS [€10L
10/A1a# 00'v6 = 00¥6 $ o000 00'¥6- 000 0S'LL- JHOHSAAAO HSYD - 08L
%0070 00°00€°S 00°00€°s = $ 000 000 000 000 STIA AALOA I - ¥69
%6’ 1t 06'S60°S1 00°000°9Z (oLveL'y) $ o0'08l'9 0L'¥06'0L 00CIE'E 168619 STDYVHD WILSAS AULNT - £69
%0070 00°00Z°T 000021 < $ 000 000 000 000 STDUVHD JNVA - 769
%ZES 0008T°L1 00°0ST°81 0005 $ 000Z0't 00046 008l 00'SS¥ ASNAIXT DNLINNODDV - 169
%0070 00700S°€ 00°005°€ 00'Lgy $ 0012y 000 000 000 IASNIALIXT TVOIT - 069
%6061 8I¥19°1 00°566°1 816t $ 0o'9zZr 28'08¢ 0092y 0s'2ZzZe AOVATIN/INTNSHNIWITT OLOYV - £89
%000 00'00TT 00002 o $ 000 000 000 000 STVIN - 189
%0T' 1T TI'T60°L 00°000°6 (g8'189) $ 0092Z'L 88°206'L 00'922'L 000 ASNAIXA TIAVUL - 089
%Pt TT Y0'S6L 00°ST0°1 (96°s61) $ 00ve 96'6C 00'LL 86'v0C SNOILLJIIDSINS/SANd - 199
%9661 00T09°E 00008 (0o'g68) $ 000 00'968 000 000 NOILVONAd % SUVNIWIS - 099
%9969 66 1L6°1 000059 (Loveg'e) $ 0069 10825t 00442 89ver'L SAITddNS ADIII0 - S+9
%ST'11 00'SLLT 007000C (o0'sz2) $ 000 00'sze 000 00'see NOLLVINJd ANV ONINIVIL TOOd - I+9
%L0'9T TL'890°1T 00°005'8T (82'666't) $ 002er's ST'LEY'L 00's¥8'E PrYEB'S LI - TAVMILAOS - €9
%06°ST 1L°168°9 00'00£°6 (62'¥62) $ 00FLLET 6280V 00686 zZrovL't ASNAIXT TVIIOLINVE - 1€9
%69°S1 0SvL9 00008 0s2ol $ 00’822 0s'szl 00’8yl 000 AIVISOd - 0£9
%EE61 8SL8F0L 00°000°€1 (zv'901'2) $ 00'90¢ ZreLs'e 0089 00'096 ONLINTIJd/ONISILITAAY - 679
JALLVULISININGY % TVHINTD
asuadxy
%0E 9T 0T ZE8'S8Y 00°00L'+89 (06'780°L) SZ'E9L'/8L S£'980'081 89256'28 ZZ0ET'9L Jyo1q Ss019)
%L8'8T 08'916'LZ 00'0SZ'6E SY'896'E S9°10E'S) 0ZEEE'LL 1T LTE'S EY'ShY'E SO0 1101
%L8 8T 08'916'LZ 00'0S2'6E S'BI6'E G9'LOE'SL 0ZEEE'LL 1Z'12e's EV'SPP'e aT10S SA00 40 LSO B0
%000 00008 00008 00°60% 00'60% 000 0026 000 AIVTIIOLS dO0d - S95
%I8'TT 78'796 00°0SZ°1 LY6l1 59 V0K 81582z 1Z'16 za'sk SAI'TddNS AOOd - 095
%81'LI1 8€'8SH8 00'0SZ°01 BE8FS 000¥EZ Z9'LeL’L 00'¥E6 £2'68E'} ASNAIXT ASIANVHDUAN - SSS
%L6 '€ 09°€66°LL 00'0ST°LT 09°'168°C 00'8rLZL 0r'95Z'6 000kZ'Y 8€0L0T ASNAIXT AOOA - 0SS
a10S Sa009 40 1S0D
PI0S $po0o9) Jo 350D
% 9T 006FLELS 00'0S6'€TL (SE°1S0°11) 06'0LYT0T SS6IF 161 S6'6LT'88 $9'SLY6L awodu] [e30],
%000 ™ 00°00S'81 (S¥'182) 000 St'Laz- 000 000 TIWODNI INVID 86¥F
%81°0¢ 00°€IE YL 00°005°0T 00°SE 00Z5t'9 00'/8L'9 00'1sL'2 OF'ESS'Z ASIANVHDHUAN - L6F
%9€ E SLTLLSE 00°00S‘tS (SLSIFS) 00°EVL VT sz lzL'L 00'15S'8 00°/££'9 aood - 96¥
%9%°9T ST'E€99°€9Y 00°0st°0£9 (51°68¢°5) 08'SLL'TLL S.'98L'991 S6'LL6'9L sz'S8L'0L SAAA HASA - €0F
dwoduy
asuadxjpwodu) AreuIpi)
123png jo Supuiewsay  193png [Bnuuy  dUBMUEA (LA WIpng dLA €7 sny-[ng spng €207 30V

9% SE [810] (ILA 193png [enuuy




%8 LT 6E'981 088 00'FTL'TOL PE'E66°L6 (FE118°067) (96'S69°161) (06'9S9°SE1)  (FO'68EVE)
%159 TOSLELOLT  000ZLTO6T  800LH LTI 00 #8209 Z1'9£8'881 00'LEO'LS LL P8 91
(00°0£9°L) - = =
(000£9°L) (00°0£9°L) 000 000 000 000 000
%159 T6'S00°SILT  000ZLTOST  RO0EH LTI 00't8Z°09 T1'9€8°881 00°LEO'LS LL P8 91
000 roZzL'L 000 PO°ZH0'L
%EEIEL (0L°zs0°s) 00'SZI'91 0L°LSE0T 00028 [TYVINY 00'09% I6°06Z'0L
%LL'S T9'8S0°0TLT  00'S65°988°C  8E'TLO'LOL 00'9b'65 86985991 00'L45'96 9L LIS'ESL
%0E L1 (£5°688°9Z8°1)  (00966661°7)  (vL95H67) (4£'560°15E) (80'zes08E)  (06'€69°T61)  (I8'€€T°661)
%EF 61 ELITLTIET  00969'%88°T (+8°€SETT) 65 9T 8ES 7819095 8S5'99°CLT £0'P91'SLT
%L991 00 0¥Z 621 00'S1L'8ZS - 9L'6L1'88 9L'6LL'88 85650t 85650 v
%5897 09'L01°18€ 00'0£0°1TS (L6'€85°TT) Cr8ECLIT 0+'TT66€1 00019 1#'€51°9S
%LS'TE PI1L8] 00°SLLT Y1651 00°€90'L 98'€06 000 000
%96°11 SI°EP0'L 000008 81°865 00'558'L 78'956 000 Z8'956
%S9'8T TST01Y 000SL°S (8¥°10£) 00'9VE'L o Lpo'L 00'SS¥ lzeze
%6E'ST 0L'896'S 000008 (0£590°1) 00996 0£'1€0° 00'966 19°68F
%t S OFIIl 00005 (86°5LL) 00019 86'58't 00ZLS 08'€88
%SS°TI LS91£01 LS96L°11 0051 007E9'L 00°08%'L 0018 00072
%L YO8ty 000€8°% €66 00'6t¥ 1S°6VE 00°6tY 65581
%90'€T 0£°TL198 00°000°Z11 (oL'66¥T1) 00'8ZE'EL 04'/28's2 00'992'8 85°096'8)
%6T €T LS $98°6 00°000°59 LS'€T9T 00'652'LL £SEL'SL 00°€ZL'ZL 6Z0L8'L
%00°001 2 £V ESHOE = £rESH'eE EP'ESP'9E 000 000
%6¥ 0T 1£SP0TIT 00'004'99 (69°91+°11) 00'8ET'ey 69¥59'rS 00'Z8€'0Z SY'E0E'SZ
%6881 £€°98V6L 00°000°86 (LoL¥s'L) 00'996'04 L9'ELS'8L 00'€9Z'y v'/80'8
%E6'¥T 06'850°¢ 00°SL0Y 0601 00°£20' 01’910t 000 000
%T9'ET $9'€8L8 0000511 SRETY 00'0rL'e SL9LLE 00'65F'} S9LOE'L
%IPIT 1£°0S0°01 1 00'SZTO0FI (69°0r1°p) 00'¥E8'SZ B9VL6'6 00°8st'el 15°259'vL
%81°LI rLIT'S 00'00£'9 (85°8¢) 00'¥F0'L 85Z80't 00228 62'LbS
%8861 0S°8tF'S 00°008°9 (0svz1) 00422’} 0S°LSE'} 00°0¥9 05°5LL
%9 L1 6ETELTOP T 00188 TOL'L  6€9LY b1 00'929'P1E L9'671'00E 00'L6L'221 S5'068'251
iO/AI# $8°Z9T°1 €8°79T'1 000 $8'792'1- 000 B96VE
I0/AIA# 000 ¥ # 000 000 000 000
10/AIC# 000 = e 000 000 000 000
0/A1a# (00FLS) = (00%LS) 000 0045 000 0508
%I1TTI 08°0F9°LE 00'9L8°TH 08'806°1 00'b¥L'L 0Z'6e2's 00'2.5'€ 09'2419'C
%ET 11 0T EEL'SS T 00'FI8°8LI 0Z'800°9 00'680'92 0808002 00°ES0'EL SLver'oL
125png Jo Suueway  195png [enuuy  JIUBLIEA (LA 195png QLA €T Sny-|np 128png €207 3ny

% SE[€10] (LA 193png [enuuy

wodu] 1IN
AWodU[ JIYIQ) 1IN
asuadxy JayQ [BI0L
asuadxy 3sa1930] - 668
asuadxy 13410
AWodU] YO [BI0],
HIWOONI dTHLO - 66F
JWOODNI LSTUAINI - 16¥
WIHOTVA QV - ¥'I0F
AWodU[ JIYIQ
asuadxgpuwodu] Y30

WodU] AIBuipaQ) 1IN
asuadxy ero

ISNAJXA NOLLVIDTIJAJ - 0S8

SNOLLVYAdO T00d [810L
INTWAINOT TIVIAS - 949
SIWHOAINN - #+9
SAI'TddNS - €49
ALIAVS - 749
STALLNIDNI FIAOTIINT - 0¥9
HONVNIALNIVIN AdVISANVT - 9£9
TVINTH INTNAINOT - +€9
HIVAIY ® IDNVNIALNIVIA - ££9
STVOINAHD - 879
AINVHASNI - €79

SALLITLLA [®10L
SV TVUNLVYN - 979
HAMES - S79
UIALVM - $79
JIMLDATA - 229
ISNIIXT ANOHIIATAL - 179
AOVEHVO - 619
SALLITLLA
SNOLLVYAJO T00d
SASNAIXA TTOYAVd [¥10L
NOLLVOVA @ANADDV - €-0t9
SAXVL TIOYAVd AANUIDV - T-0t9
SIDVA AANUDIDIV - I-0v9
SINTWLSNLAY XVL TIOUAVd - 6£9
NOILVSNAJIWOD SNVIADIHIOM - LI9
SHAd - S19
(panunuo))



saideig

S3AUP ysel'sspuiq Bul ¢Iaded sjoue a5 60 $311ddNS 321440 - 5v9
666 SNOILJINOSENS/S3NGa - 199 fi10dg
saibboo |0'co8 ISIANVYHOMIN - 565 opaadg
vP'280'8 SV IVHNLYN - 929 SV 1S3IMHLINOS

1899 BAN9S 10) SPEd| 0075

$311ddNS - £¢9

18)Ua)) BUIAI] BLBIS

S¥3dNI01Aed £202 Inr|00°081

ISN3dX3 ONILNNODJV - 169

oui ‘'seoineg bunjoog euaig

Sieall 4eiS|86°02

S3AILNIONI 3FA0TJNT - 0F9

SLUBH UOUUBYS

ouay jo ‘09 buimog Dy/dn UaAsg

06°06% 3ISNIdX3 004 - 055
61°Sk/ 3SN3dX3 A004 - 055 U3 ss|eg sUBMUOS
Aued yeis puz Jswuing| 766z S3AILNIONI 3IAOTJINST - 0¥ poduane( Yeles
(B1500vT) [elojey 39A0idwa | 0008 SIALLNIONI 33A0TdWS - 0v9 alpy abeg
1B 13Ued woisnd|ze zzs HIVd3Y 8 SONYNILNIVIA - £€9 buipped fisjes
3pUIIRD uonelslRY DVAH| 00692 HIVd3Y ' IONYNILNIVIN - ££9 sjuesabLyay [efoy
Sinuyao.g jood Aunwwiod |0 0ge $3NddNS 321430 - 5¥9 1950 wnwido S8y
sodaq paiig Jof 39405 0c SINIWLSNray Xv.L T1I08AVd - 6£9 S0Ineg ||oiRed $30083¥0IND
Joyuow Auiend aiv[vziz HIVd3Y B IONYNILNIVIN - £€9 Jiyaiding
vES# €202 by |90 /v IONVYNSNI HLIV3H - ¥19 weJboud syeuag saakojdw3 signg
ableyd Bumnoay AlGuow |66 LI-34YMLIOS 2€9 I1eAr AW Jejsog
(ez0z Bny) seJ soiniag Ao |08 c62 3ISN3dX3 INOHJ3T3L - 129 ONI 'YWOO
£5°159'p1 J1¥10313 - Z29 KBisu3 AN
SPINY Uonedoay Jaqueyd AD|00'56S ONLLNIYJ/ONISILYIAQY - 629 dnoi5 smaN EpeAaN
1202 [euoissajold 300 686687 LI-9¥VYMLHOS - Ze9 3J0}S YosonIp
dnyoeg pnoidi[po s 1I-3¥YML0S - Ze9 dio) yosoni
sabepueg |6/ €z AL33VS - zZp9 sa1|ddng |ed1pajy UossayRLy
(oBenues'g) WO3Joo'sz S3ALLNIONI 33A0TdWI - 0¥9 Jouanen
Jauoisuapadng anemiiuy |05 6/ | HIVd3Y '? IONYNILINIVIN - €29 snenby ujooury
Sapstym 91 'sbni4 Jes[opog 2.0lS pJenbajig
(Waimoy g) [essjey 990/ [00 06 S3ALLNIONI 3IA0TdINT - 0v9 SBUOT Wer]
(9961 ¥#0M) €21 ooy 112354 [00°825'S HIVd3Y ® IONYNILNIVIN - ££9 ou| Buyoosdisiep g buyooy Yeipoy
i sanenbug Jesind|00vzz ¥ STYDIW3IHD - 829 Louy
puen BunooT'spioy aabung'ianoway Ysiwe | Jawsd DAL NNPUOD JaA0] ue|g Jaydepy xog 18050 Lz HIYd3Y '® IDONYNILNIVIA - €€9 lodag awoy

(€z0z Bny) SJajuud/siaidos v 1o) 99} Ado)

$311ddNs 321440 - 5¥9

swialsAS ssauisng euals YbiH|

SAIBA ||B] AYNey pue 350y 38 3eaT|0p gk

dIVd3d 8 3ONVYNILNIVIN - £€9

buiquinig Ayienp ybiH

2019 jeulin| 50z IVIHOLINYT - LE9 Jabuiein
[emauay Aiauo [66'6Z L-3HYMLH0S - 29 Appeq o9
SPUNJaY pue sadieyd Anuz waishs|z eez'e SIOUVYHO WILSAS AYLINT - €69 SiuswAed [eqo|9
(Sa0lE LSMIEMIBIGeD IS 'S3A0IS JIOAA9A0D I J3ppeT j0od 'Siiey pueH diis UoN|68°5ze dIYd3 ® IONYNILNIVIA - E€9 Aeq3
buoT -sepuadag (/14(7) £z By SouBINsU| Yl eaH |85 6eE'S IONVHNSNIHLTVIH - 19 PRSI jeoyag Aunod sejbnog
€202 bny y0enuod oo o, JONVYNILNIVIN 3d¥OSANYT - 959 BuideaspueT Jejs Hasag
(sBumig Lu&wov sqvmo w:a_._ ‘abea]g9'gez —___Buoipineg
SaplIg) Jieday sse|Biaq) ‘96" s
3bejsog soUBURIUIB PIENBa) Jr'sannusouj sakojdw3 sanddng noou_.nomo.._.mu.;w__w__m_ho:%m,w mw wmvmw H/I3H ® SONVNSINIIL €69 — baoo%o_mm_wm
ussyoun JaWWNg jo pu3|00'0vg S3IAILNIONI 3FAOTJWT - 079 U\ UO S0900
SHEd/SIeMPIEH ¥001D|Z0 Tt dIVd3d ® IONYNILNIVW - €69 SUEd 00|

ALNBWa| |6t/ vZ

ISNIdX3 INOHJITIL - 129

ssauisng Japey)

Adusby py eN[s/ eze L

ONLLNIYJ/ONISILYIAQY - 629

SuonBIIUNWIWOD |99

st ays Aipuopn 00’5/

3ISNIdX3 ONLLNNODDY - 169

011 Bununoooy A3jjep uosien

Y907 JOUSKT 01|05 6vZ

diVd3y ® JONYNILNIVIN - €£9

Yuwsyoo7 Asjjep uosie)

SXII SSaUISNg Ul UsWop 0051

ONLLNIMJ/ONISILYIAQY - 629

Sdawwo) Jaqwey) Ls|lep uosie)

(e20z Bny) soueinsu; dinb3/aseay Jaidod |5 gar

IVIN3H LINIWCINDS - +£9

S30IAISS [BIOUBUI] UOULED)

(eusgapn] saxid/saiepdn o002

LI-38YMLH0S - 2E9

SUONN|OS JauIaU] WOIXY

diysIaqUWsIN avov|00°081

SNOILdIYOS8NS/S3Na - 199

S0.d 2nenby jo uoneossy

UosusAaIS T 'saybnH'a]00'gg

AL3IVS -2#9

SS0.10) pay UBdUally

E Pafonsaq sjuawnoog 9029 - UoljdnSeq JuaWwnoo(g UBdUaW
sdes | Pasul'ysyjabuy wims* W'seindwoyy ‘PO04'SPUBQISUAN 'S3yddng ouEO_mm.,_annw.bmsm._m._ng:n.zwucm:wuc_ms_.%m..._mg._.co:%umnam 69°L96'| S3NddNS 301340 - 5v9 R 9 _._O.NmEM.
pInbr apixoiq uoqled|sse9z’L SIVOIWIHD - 829 SYOHIV
S1314) 19'gzE HIVd3d ® JONYNILNIVIA - £€9 Saleg Jajlid iy
JaAeids YIE3|g°anjeA 1O Inys BS0H'9jzZON uny 1B32IN Y o0H 400pInQ‘s3ulysng[gz'gs HIVd3Y ' JONYNILNIVIN - ££9 QIEMpIEH 82y
- " E Sswe9 97/ewely|oszz S3AILNIONI IIA0TIWI - 0v9 saiydoi| sapejoody
Siaur paxep'sbeq ysei] abie Slaul usaig'Jaded jaji0] ‘11od [amo | Uoopy 9.'968 IYIMOLINYT - LEG IEdiWBY) |-v

owapy Junowy

JUN02Y




$9°0Z£'Z8 1e301

JSPIOH 100 JaA3 T JOLI XBAUOD JOOPIND |57 2/ HIVdIY ® IONYNILNIVIN - €9 |00 0107,
91dD Jleday ssaidjieg Ssald an|9'smoq|3 'sBuiysng saddiN'aAleA JUD 11eg 08 DAg 19°/8¢ HIVd3Y '? IONVYNILNIVIN - £€9 Aiddng epensn walsam
€202 Inr-Ae| S884 20JaWW0)-3[Se vzg] S3OUVYHI IWILSAS A¥LINIT - £69 BPEUED) BIEM}OS SNUSAIUN

SHIYS pieng JS MaN|Zg'as6 SWHO4INN - ¥r9 EPEASN Jo Ayuuioyun

Sy39ys aNkv|oo'sglL HIVd3Y ® 3ONYNILNIVIN - £€9 sanseld ddu

J0QET NIN/AX L J3IIT PROIUS SPe[qUE S USBOIN | S9 661G HIVd3Y 8 JONVNILNIVIN - ££9 EESTETE
abeqies/sIeM|S1 2102 HSYYL B ¥31VM - #29 U3PUIA JO UMOL

S1amMo |0Z°9€5 ISIANVHOYIW - G55 18INOSIaMoL

¥S'22ET SIVIINTHID - 829 du| ‘Auedwo) Jaydiey

Paslay usodeq ang|os 68 S3OVYM % STIYVIVS - 009 EERECI

buni “dloo'szz NOILYONA3 ANV ONINIVEL 700d - 1+9 usid [pbuyLlimg

WY Jledoy swoiyD 69 [BpoW|ZE Lok HIVd3S 2 IONYNILNIVIN - €69 asnoH A|ddng

uoloadsu Jaysinbuixg ail4 [enuuy|0g gvz Al3dvS -2r9 Ajunoag @ aulJ Ywwing




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item #2
Title: For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve the
“Interlocal Agreement” between Douglas County and the East Fork
Swimming Pool District for the TRE Splash Pad Project.
Background: Since to approval from the EFSPD Trustees during a public board meeting
the Interlocal agreement has been reviewed and approved by both the
Douglas County District Attorney’s office and the EFSPD’s Legal
Counsel and is up for a final approval.
Funding: Ad Valorem Tax
Recommended
Motion: Move to approve the “Interlocal Agreement” between Douglas County and
the East Fork Swimming Pool District for the TRE Splash Pad Project.
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

DOUGLAS COUNTY
a political subdivision of the State of Nevada
P.O. Box 218
Minden, Nevada 89423
(775) 782-9821

AND

EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
an improvement district organized under NRS Chapter 318

1600 NV-88 #88,
Minden, NV 89423
(775) 782-8840
This Interlocal Agreement is made by and between Douglas County
(County), a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, and the East Fork
Swimming Pool District (EFSPD), an improvement district organized under the
provisions of NRS Chapter 318.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, The County and the EFSPD are public agencies under NRS
277.100; and

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180(1) provides that any one or more public
agencies may contract with any one or more other public agencies to perform
any governmental service, activity, or undertaking which any of the contracting

agencies is authorized by law to perform: and

WHEREAS, each Party is authorized by the laws of Nevada to perform or
undertake various governmental functions and responsibilities as separate legal

entities; and

Page 1 of 8




WHEREAS, EFSPD has various powers and authority pursuant to NRS
Chapter 318, including the provision of funding for recreational facilities within its
geographic boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the County owns the Topaz Ranch Estates Park and various
improvements located at 3838 Carter Drive, Wellington, Nevada (“TRE Park”)
that is located within EFSPD geographic boundaries, and the County manages
the TRE Park for public park and recreation purposes; and

WHEREAS, the County has adopted a Capital Improvements Projects
Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 that includes the installation of a splash pad at
the TRE Park that is budgeted for a County contribution in the total amount of
$146,000 (the “TRE Park Splash Pad Project”); and

WHEREAS, EFSPD is willing to supplement the County's budgeted
funding for the TRE Park Splash Pad Project in an amount not to exceed
$50,000, for a total expected Project cost of $1 96,000; and

WHEREAS, the County and EFSPD desire to enter into this Interlocal
Agreement to provide partial funding for the TRE Park Splash Pad Project
whereby EFSPD agrees to reimburse the County an amount not to exceed
$50,000 upon Douglas County's completion of the TRE Park Splash Pad Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter
set forth, the County and EFSPD agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Agreement shall be approved by

the Douglas County Board of County Commissioners and EFSPD Board of

Trustees

Page 2 of 8



2. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence on the

date the Agreement is signed by both parties, and shall continue until Douglas

County completes the TRE Park Splash Pad Project as detailed Paragraph 3

entitled “County’'s RESPONSIBILITIES,” and EFSPD has paid its contribution

described in Paragraph 4, but in no event shall the term of the Agreement

exceed 2 years from the commencement date.

3. County's RESPONSIBILITIES.

a. County shall complete the TRE Park Splash Pad Project,

and agrees to the following responsibilities related to the

Project:

.

Vi

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Plan and design

Permit if necessary

Grading and slope protection.

Utility improvements and extensions

Installation of a splash pad

Signage and other park fixtures if necessary
Signage recognizing EFSPD for the contribution

Construction Management

. All ongoing operation cost of the splash pad

All ongoing maintenance of the splash pad
Any and all additional cost associated with construction

that exceeds total expected project cost of $1 96,000.

Page 3 of 8



4. EFSPD’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

a. The EFSPD will reimburse County an amount not to exceed
fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) upon the County's
completion of the TRE Park Splash Pad Project and its
delivery of an invoice in the correct amount to EFSPD.

b. If for any reason the TRE Park Splash Pad Project costs less
than the total amount of $196,000, then EFSPD'’s $50,000
contribution towards the Project shall be reduced by a
proportional amount.

5. OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION OF THE TRE PARK SPLASH
PAD PROJECT. The County shall solely own and operate the TRE Park Splash
Pad Project and all improvements constructed in connection therewith.

6. ENTIRE CONTRACT AND MODIFICATION, This Agreement

contains the entire agreement between Parties relating to the subject matter and
supersedes any and all oral or written agreements previously made by and
between the Parties pertaining to the same subject matter. No change,
amendment, alteration or modification of this Agreement will be effective unless
documented in writing and executed by both parties.

7. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement may not be assigned except by

writing signed by both parties and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit

of the parties' respective successors and assigns.

Page 4 of 8




8. TERMINATION. Prior to initiation of the TRE Park Splash Pad

Project by the County, either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason
upon thirty days (30) written notice to the other Party.

9. LIMITED LIABILITY. The Parties will not waive and intend to assert

available NRS chapter 41 liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both
Parties shall not be subject to punitive damages.

10.LIMITED OBLIGATION OF EFSPD. EFSPD'’s obligations under

this Agreement are expressly limited to EFSPD’s reimbursement of the County
as detailed in Paragraph 4 herein. EFSPD shall have no obligation, duty, or
liability whatsoever for, arising out of or related to the contracting for or
construction of the TRE Park Splash Pad Project by the County, County’s agent,
or any other third party.

11. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY. Nothing contained in this

Agreement is intended to convey any rights or to create a contractual relationship
with any third party, or to otherwise allow a third party to assert a cause of action
against either Contractor or the County.

12. INDEMNIFICATION.

a. To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in
Paragraph 9 of this Agreement, County shall indemnify, hold
harmless and defend, not excluding EFSPD’s right to
participate, EFSPD from and against all liability, claims,
actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not

limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, arising out of

Page 5 of 8




any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the
County , its officers, employees and agents. Such obligation
shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise
reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would
otherwise exist as to any Party or person described in this
paragraph.

b. The indemnification obligation under this paragraph is
conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the County from
EFSPD within 30 days of the indemnified Party’s actual
notice of any actual or pending claim or cause of action. The
County shall not be liable to hold harmless EFSPD as to any
attorneys’ fees and costs for EFSPD's elective right to
participate with legal counsel.

13. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party shall be deemed to be in

violation of this Agreement if it is prevented from performing any of its obligations
hereunder due to protests, strikes, legal impossibility, failure of public
transportation, civil or military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires,
explosions, emergencies or acts of God, including, without limitation,
earthquakes, floods, winds, wildfire, or storms. In such an event the intervening
cause must not be through the fault of the Party asserting such an excuse, and
the excused Party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms

of this Agreement after the intervening cause ceases. In the event of an

Page 6 of 8




emergency, as defined at NRS 414.0345 or NRS 455.090, either Party may
make use of available water to perform any function of emergency management.

14. GOVERNING LAW: JURISDICTION. The laws of the State of

Nevada shall be applied in interpreting and construing this Agreement. . In the
event a dispute arises between the Parties, the Parties promise and agree to first
meet and confer to resolve any dispute. If such meeting does not resolve the
dispute, then the Parties agree to mediate any dispute arising from or relating to
the Contract before an independent mediator mutually agreed to by the parties.
The fee, rate or charge of the mediator will be shared equally by the Parties, who
will otherwise be responsible for their own attorney’s fees and costs. If mediation
is unsuccessful, litigation may only proceed before a department of the Ninth
Judicial Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of Douglas that was
not involved in the mediation process and attorney’s fees and costs will be
awarded to the prevailing party at the discretion of the court. The Parties
mutually agree to not seek punitive damages against either Party.

15. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Agreement is

held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, this Agreement
shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the non-enforceability of
such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this
Agreement unenforceable.

16.PUBLIC RECORDS: CONFIDENTIALITY.  Pursuant to NRS

239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection and

copying. Each Party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form,

Page 7 of 8




produced, prepared, observed or received by that Party to the extent that such
information is confidential by law or otherwise required by this Agreement to be
kept confidential. The Parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular
record is made confidential by this Agreement, by law, by a common law
balancing of interests, or by the order of a court of competent jurisdiction.
17.NOTICES. All written notices under this Agreement shall be

delivered to the following officials at the addresses stated:

Douglas County

Attn: County Manager

Post Office Box 218

Minden, Nevada 89423

East Fork Swimming Pool District
Attn: Director

1600 NV-88 #88,

Minden, NV 89423

(775) 782-8840

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement
to be executed as of the day and year first above written.

DOUGLAS COUNTY BOARD OF EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT

By: By:

Mark Gardner, Chairman Sharon DesJardins, Chairman
Date: Date:

ATTEST:

Amy Burgess, Douglas County Clerk

By:

Page 8 of 8



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item #3
Title: Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan
ongoing projects.
Background: East Fork Swimming Pool District contracted with Aquatic Design Group
to complete an overall evaluation of the Carson Valley Swim Center’s
equipment. The capital improvement and maintenance priority list is a
combination of that report along with the center’s Director, Maintenance
Supervisor and Project Manager’s recommendations.
Funding: NA
Recommended Discussion only
Motion:
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




651202 S

dlqejieay spunj uononiisuo) Sujuteway

649'289°T
6v9°22LT ¥SS'SLLT 1abpng [oudo) pz,/cz,
000°0¢ 000°0€ 000°0€ Sue 3assy Joy Auagunuoy () AsuaBunuon
Sve'vse ¥5578¢ ¥S5'782 1shjeuy aniasay (311om
WESS apl|S ‘|apowal epe ‘pieoq Suiaip ‘llemyd04) uejg Suepy 19ssy
000°€T 000°sT 000°€T Auno) sejsnog (48nolIN2oW 11095 17 ,-£7,) Juawaseuep 1afoly
0S8'v9T 058791 SSLTIe puepes/yio (€Z.-zz,) uoneioisay jooy
000°0S 000°0S 000°0s Auno) sejgnog (341) >1ed ysejds
V8S0LT'T  SPE'L8T'T SYZ'L8TT ASL / wniuajg uoisuedx3 apjsises
alqedeq "spwy  asuadxy 193png Auedwo) sypaloid £202/220¢
Suluieway funowy teoz/czoe
Joesuo0)
8T8'6RE'? S [00d JusWiIsaAU| JuBWILIBA0D (207
LE 3snBny *JO Se 3|qe|leny spung uondnisuoy

v20z/€20z 1eap |easiy
123png |ende)
491U3) Wims Agjjep uosier




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item #4
Title: Discussion Only. Discussion on design concepts and budget for the

“Eastside Expansion Project” consisting of expanding the lobby and
concession storage area.

Background: Since to approval of the “Eastside Expansion Project” in the Syr CIP plan
by the EFSPD Trustees and the approval of contracting with Plenium
Builders, during a public board meeting, the Director and Project Manager
moved forward with design concepts shared by the board and received
projected project costs.

Funding: NA

Recommended

Motion: Discussion Only.

Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




-4

g 3

525 z . |E

cGao =] 5

Ea< 2 o [ x o
28w E a o= r
#He g g T 98 <
azé ;§ O

“OQE =5 5 fm oD 2
Emgw 22 = ]

AN

—
o
—
—

RERRAR




=
o 3 8 3
g E P s &
w
i =8 g a 3 -
o e=y= 2 n < T
s ggag = g E R g Q_
Nluzm? ES 3 § @z S
il 8- = kil w Qu ]
oi3o2E §5 g 158 |1
= i 31
ionww Bz 3} 8 133 it
4
]
_— 1 a
—_—— 5]
y g :
5 = o
w 87 &
g g g
&3 3
w3 & @

Tl

R

B

BUILDING SECTION
TR




oY

env1saug coiemn avas
EE0C 14 LSnEnY weg NY1d 0394 INT

i3
NOILD3S ONITTING

NOlLaay

_____

N9IS30 JILYIWIHOS

1
|

=3
=gy
T |

i - 3was ﬁ”u
NYd S00Y d39¥YINT

ey

o ER-iE o qor
£2V6E AN :

‘NIANIN ‘88-AN 0081

o
NOISNVX3
3018 15v3
[ NOILIQQY 3DVHOLS f—m—t ﬂ
_
E [

NOISS3ONOID ﬂ

B g 5o
7

N




e

August 31, 2023

Re: Carson Valley Swim Center
Subject: East Expansion & Storage Addition

Plenium Builders is very appreciative of its partnership with CVSC on this endeavor and is
providing you today with the following milestone deliverables to assist with planning and
executing the project successfully:

¢ Detailed SD Estimate

e SD Constructability & Design Review Comments

Schematic Design Estimate:

Labor, Materials & Equipment $ 967,612
General Liability (1%) $ 9676
P&P Bond $ 9,384
Builders Risk (1%) $ 12,764
CMAR Fee (8%) $ 79955
Contractor Contingency (7.5%) $ 80,954
Design Contingency (10%) $ 116,035

Total $1,276,380

Area Breakout:
Lobby Expansion Total (w/ Markups): $ 851,512

Storage Addition Total (w/ Markups): $ 424,868

Schedule
» Construction Schedule is based on a 5 month duration.
* Detailed SD Construction Schedule will be provided next week.

Thank you again for the opportunity to be your CMAR on the East Expansion & Storage
Addition project and please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions. We look
forward to discussing this in detail with you soon.

Sincerely,

Plenium Builders
Devin Harrill
Estimator

NV LIC #76482B | CALIC #983684 B
825 Steneri Way, Sparks, NV 89431
(775) 398-0123




45/ 007 = = 0BD'E 45/ 00T 3 % - - 45 00°0vS =108p97 7 99993 195
41 00001 3 oor't 47 o0'00! = = & i - 41 00ri dea jiem WD owng |
451 00'59 - ‘szE'T 45/ 0059 0 - - I - 45 00y 19515 Buiaiopion m nwia
| | SLINN AHNOSYWN 3L3WONGD | 0ZZrD|
} 1 AHNOSYW a0k
566'L PO ooz Bs's 24 si6 LS 45 00'0rs AHoMALIS I
005's 35/ 640 005's 45 00°0%S 3L3¥INOD LIS
0§z w3/ 00'0SZ - - 05z w3l 00'0ST o - w . v3 006 Sa|d (TR LD
o0sz 51 00'0ST - - ‘osz S 00'05T - - - - 51 00t ueisuel] e Gaisuey Bujenel-os
000t 45/ 00'00L - I - Toooe FER T B - - - 45 oo'oe Ppeg Buidooyoanay p
! | [ ! [ 313HONOD 3UIS SE6Z0
080’ 45/ 00T 080’ 45 ov'ors ONIAZANNS | I I
080°L 45/ 00°Z kd ” 080'% 451 002 ke % i ¥ 45 00°0PS Aaning
| 1 1 I oNiASnuns sotzo
5L 451 79T a0z vz si6 € 45 0°0KS NOLMOW3D 3ALI3NIS
si ¥3/ 0548 va var 004 ¥3( 0005 st HHI DO'SL v3I¥H 005D v ¥3 002 T WD BnontL Buidla 1nois
00z ¥3/ 00°00Z 2 Vi - var ‘o5 " vaiooos o5 HHI 0062 V3/HH 000T z ¥3 00t IS INpUSY Yaked 7 483D
or0'L 45/ 00°8Z a0z | astoos 451 06 T s ez 05t HHI 006 ¥H /45 000'F ob 45 00'0y Buuado 1000 (NIB NN owiog § Inames
I | NOLLFION3A 3ALI37ES sz2z0 1
| | HHOMALIS aozo
902244 oW PZLTYEz 00°sk sel't £9v'58 9892 on 008 SNOLLIGNOD TYH3NTD |
88LLE OW/ 082622 0508 008’ 886 o on 003 ANaWAINDS
0006 CW/ 00'008'L 0052 oW 0000sT - = 00s't W 00'008 - HH - O/ HH oW 00’ o
8817 oW 05 4Er ‘oz oW oo0sz - - = [ E 58 HHI 00'SL O/ HH 0052 ‘on oW oo’ uswdmnb3 g 500, S5y
. ! i i AN3VdIND3 aleio
052 oW/ 00'0sE a0 05T on 00's NOLLOZLONd HALNIM |
052 oW 00'0SL L a0s ow oogos - - 057 oW ooosTL - HHI - Ol 1 tH om 0ot oM Buipping duwio)
| | I NOLLO3LOHd km._.z_;. S9LL0
Pir'sE ow przev't (%] oSzt 055'kb 0z on s ONINVIT0 L03roud | I I
L 451 8E'0 i e Lo 4S5/ BEO o = b i 45 00'5L9'] dnueeyg jouly
0sz's ¥3/ 00'sEE - - & - oSz’ | vl oosze - ] - va 000l Jesdwing
05541 MW 00055 - . B - - I - 085'LE T uH/ 0055 NPAJHH 000°01 oz MM 001 dnueen snenuguag |
| T I | ONINV310 Lo3rodd | owlkd|
i oM/ 00'S2L 518 on a0’ NOLLYOIILNIOl La3rOd
008 SV 00005 - E = # 005 SV 00'005 HH S1/HH £ 001 afioui Buipuyken
sie Y3l 00548 - = = > ‘sie | waroose - MY - V3/EH ¥3 0ok ubis 19(oig
| I 1 NOWYDIUNIOI LO3r0Hd 08540
STHE ow/ 00°SZT L oW 00§ NOILONHLSNOD AUYMOdWIL |
STV 4 05T 2 E EL 4% 05 5 @ - . 41 oo'osr IeluBY 930y UoianAsueD
i NOLWONHLSNDD ANVHOAWAL  085H0
st owl 00°8L st 198 ow o0's AL34US % ALMND3S 1
sit o 00°se n E: s - 518 oWl 00’52 o 198 oW 005 wowdinby Aojes
| AL3IVS R ALIHND3S  0Z5L0
[T oW/ 00°0%Y 051z on on 00's S3LLMIOYS NOLLONALSNOD
si5 MW 00°ST - = - - 25 HW 00'sE * - 0012 1eRA 3 5dng asf
ass oW/ 00°0SH - - 3 - 052 | ] . i - on s {owpi /1) joyioy jenways |
5.8 oWl DO'SZL - 2 = - 'si8 oW 00's2l - oW - 198 on oo's suonels ysea Aciodia)
. + . S3ALNDYS zarru:Emzuu. 0540
as0'z O/ 00°0LT osz'L sz 055 ar oW 90's SN ASYHONIL | T
0s0' oW 00'0LY 0s2's ow ooosz - - 0sz oW/ 0005 055 ¥H/ 00'S5 O/ YH 000T o om 00's 5B/ pue Jovacd Ewo]
I I I SN AHVHOGWL 008k’
S04°L onr 00422 S0b'k oW 00§ sIvilwans | !
S0L'L SV 00°S0L'L . " n . S0L'E SV 005011 . ¥ 57 00°) IRAMYOG dneIoqe) D aweBeu ey 190(o1g
I Siviumans’  0£cl0
05z oW/ 0005 052 OW 00§ SLNIWND0Q NOILONYLSNOD I
05z 135/ 0005 - = = & 05z 1351 0005 = - 139 005 suelg g
I | SIN3WNDO0G NOLLONHLSNDD | 0ZEH0|
510°28 o Do'SLE DL 00s'r 545'L¥ cer ow 00’y I3NNOSHI OE1d | I
5:075 oM 00'SLYOL 005’y oW 00006 - - - - sis'ty H! 00'0LE O 1 HH 00588 £y on ao's 1uspuolupsadns 120f0ig
_ [ TANNOSHId 0731 ziEo,
0§8'8Z OW/ 00°0L2'S 0§88 a9z o 00§ ANIWIOUNYA LO3r0Hd | I
0sr'z oW 00055 2 = s - B R 0sz'z HH/ 0055 O/ ¥H 00001 s oW 00’ 1onensuupy Balolg
ooL'sz oWl 000275 i P = - & I = Toov'sz uH/ 00021 OW/¥H 005°Er ‘az on 00 J0Beueyy 12901
| LNIWIOUNYIN LO3rcHd . 0LEMD
I SNOLLIGNGD TYH3ND 00040
uoppy abeiojg abeiojs - |
P 4 Junowy SunoH ;
unowy jgjo) WunAseD oL junowy dinb3 821ig dinb3 junowy gng 29lid ang feusien 8301d [RUaR Y #LoUrIO0RET 41g loqury AAgonpold Joge 1oqe Anuenp yosye ) uonduasag eseyd | dnoig way pig

AWV £0:8 EZOZ/LE/R

L abeq

aJews3 GS uonippy 9bei0lS ' uoisuedx3 JSe3 ISAD 08LLE

sJapjing wmusjd




481 00'vT o x 295's 45/ 00wz 3 - 8 i 48 00°Ze2 (A 2013933} 9p1%-1 SSEIBsuOg | OpiE-| WNBTAD SPMIS e 9
487 05712 i - w'g 481 0512 - L - ¥ 45 00'vPZ ) Sapis-z wnsdis m PSS e .Em-n.
4S/ 00°Lb ks = BSHT 4S8t 00°24 i X - 4 45 00221 (19} opis-| E;-n&ﬂ}u:_w_an_éxﬂ_-m
, QHYOR TIYM WNSdAD | 05z i
096'a 481 821 45 00°0%S HIALSYId ANIWIO ONYILEOE
0963 4%/ oo'oe L - 096’9 45/ 000C o - bed ® 49 0o'zeT imieg ny g uonejnsu) piBly /|- MWNSAS 03NS je0DE
| ] HIALSYId LNIWID ONYILNOd 0zzZE0
| " sawsing on0g0
a0z'z TR 000's oz't st 45 00'ors SMOONIM ¥ SH00a I
00Z'L 45/ ££'E 000's 00’y % 45 oo'ors S3IWvH ¥ SHO0Q TvLIN
o0g'e Y31 00008 T % . va o00's ¥3i 00000 009 HH! 00'6L Y3184 0008 ] va o0t wpIeH 3 owesy ‘ioag WH
tos'e w3/ 00'009°€ - - wa ‘ooo'e ¥3/ CO0O0E 009 I M/ 0052 Y3/ HH 0008 ‘s w3 ool IRMPICH  oWeiy 1060 AR |
| | | 1 S3VYL § SHOOO VA3 DLisa
! SMOONIM ¥ SH00Q 00080
SLE'LY | 45/ §9°C SLE'LS 45 00°0rS 123108d FHNLSIONYWESHL I T
080's. 45/ 00°Z oo’ 4% 00°0¥S SINYIVIS ANIOr
080't 481 002 - - 080°L 451 002 - - - - 45 000FS Buyne g bujeos
+ SLNYIV3S LNIOr 0ZEL0
ors 4%/ 00'k ors 45 00°0%S ONIddOLSaMI4 I
ars 4S/ 00°1 . - ors 48 001 - - o - 45 00°0r§ Buiynes 3 Buiddojsory
| | ONIddOLS3MIE  0paLo
080's 451 00°Z 080°E 45 oo'ors WIHL/ONIHSY 4 T¥L3N L3T3HS
080k 481 00z - - 080’k 451 002 - - - - 45 00'0PS Wil ELEE e jooyS
1 I WIML/ONIHSYA TWi3W 133HE 02840
005'ss 45/ TIPOL 005'95 45 00°0vS STEANYd TIVMVE00N VL3N H
oav's A4S/ 0052 - - ooL'g 45/ 00°GL - 5 = . 45 00'801 s Buyooy Moy wag-uiny
006°6. 45/ 0005 - . "0os's 4s/ 0005 . = B . 45 00861 g J0deN 3 4I0psuq m Buyooy ooy Weag Buipuers
00522 451 00624 - = Taos'zz 48/ o'se - = *; - 4S 00°008 Easey Buljooy [eop waag-un) | T
000'3) | 431 ooes = - {o00'as 45/ 0005 - - - - 45 0o'0ze 19U JodeA 3 X2apsUag m Bunooy IOy wieas Buipucrs |
i i I ST3NVd TIVWIO0H TWiaN . oLbid)
SHz 48/ z6°C skh'z 48 00'0¥s NOLLYINSNI ONIGTING f
a8s 48/ 08°T il X o0as 480 057 gl . i} - 48 00°ZET 0I2MS 1@ woneinsu| piBiy Z/j1
at9 I 48/ 052 - - acy 481 05T - - - = 35 00'552 390 |10 o) BaudlSeS \aay UoqRINGl] fiog I
085 T gsiosz B - 085 481 052 - - - = 45 00'zez (IEA 104013) woneinaul Hed G-y |
aie | astosT - = ‘e 48/ 05T - - - . 48 a0zl (19 poumzey ysop woneinsul pibiy 2 2i-y
] I ] NOWwINSNIoNigng aizio’
‘—uWPQEumKEm_ESJI:EN L 0000
avs [ asi oo avs 45 00'ovs SOLLSYd ¥ doom
ors 451 00k ors 45 00'0rs AMINIJNYI HONOY
ovs 4s/ 00'L - - ors 48/ 008 » asr - * 480 - 45 00'0pS Aiuadied ylnoy
| ] I AHINZGWVO HONOM 30180
SILLSWId ¥ d0OM " ooosa’
THE'sk T dsi as'se THBL 45 00'0vs STVLEW I
5209 ELI T 4% szo's 4% 00°0P5 STVLIN oS
szt 4V oo'sz - - sze 4V aosz - - - - 47 ooet SIOUIUY LK L (E) PN 251 X,8K. 211 T
szc 41 00’5z * - STt 4V 00'sT - - - o] 47 oo'el aeld x.!n-n,
059 4% 00'05 l & 059 —uﬁ ooas 1 * - - 47 ooel SISYIUY I L-RERE (F) i dyrrg WD TLApEX,
see | a4 oosz - < ste 4% 00T - - - - 41 0oL el oD 0T BB I
08tk Y3l 00°0S1 - - o't w3l 000S1 - - - - v 006 SIUDUY B DIE M pEXEXZATd
005 | 4uoosz - - “oos 47 oSz - - 5 3 41 oo'az SOH J#iE 0 198pa) ) agrpr
(133 T 41 oost - - ose 4 00's - - - : 41 0082 SOH LPIE 0 O8I 9B P pK |
0z " s oo - - 91z FER Y - - z - 49 oolovs ey asy |
i STA3W oSN okssa)
88L'c I 45/ 08°§ 81T 48 00°0p§ EEELRETE T
81’ 45/ 0521 - > sL's 45/ 057 - 451 - 3 - 45 00'ssT %290 j00H peropy
, ¥03QWISW  oieso
48/ 798k 100k 45 o'ovs SHIOUIO/SLSION TWLIN | I T
41 ooosz - . 000's 41 00'05¢ Fy . - 41 000z or 2121
41 o0'0sz .. - “o00's 4V onosz Y - - 41 ooz wor zu ir|
I I SHIAMIoSLSIOn Vil aizso!
) STVLIN s00s0
ezt 45/ oL sez'L 45 00'0vs AMNOSYW
STy 451 o¥'EL SeL 4% 00°0rs SLINA AMNOS YW 3134 9N0D
aso't 451 00T . . 080t 48/ 002 - = “ 2 45 00OvS doy 7 ynieg Aiuasep Bunsixg
052 ' v ooszL [ - Tose 4 oo'szl - - - - 41 o0s Buwedo maN jeur |
[ [ [ f T SLINM AMNOSYW S138ONGS ozévd’ T
r di oy ) u 1o i el dnoig )
unowy (ol HunAseD o L wnowy dinb3 | e3g dinb3 unowy gng 99id gng feusiew AYd [BuUEy junoluy joqey 82iid Joge) Ayazanposd soquy 10qe7 ggtasih uondiasag eseyd inoJ9 wey pig

WV £0:8 £Z0Z/LE/8
Z abeg

diews3 gs uonppy abeiols p uojsuedxy jseg JSND 08LLE

sispling wnus)q




14817 put 1oy dwa |

050° OWr ao'oir 05’} OW DD'05Z = * sz OWr oo'os 0ss O/ ¥H o00'Z L3 oMl 00'S I_
I SBUMUN AviodiNaL | 003k
ELINY oW 00°k2T ‘sou o 00°s STYLLNENS
S0bL SV 00’501t - - - - s0Lt SUoUsoLL - 1 o0 UBWYOS DMILI0qEN0D s alicueyy 130foiy
: | STvLLWENS | occi]
052 oW/ 0008 .DMN ow on's SLNIWNOOA NOILONMLSNOD
05z 135/ 0o'0s B = - - 05z 1351 00°08 4 135 005 SRl ey
i SLNINNA0 NOLLONHLSNOS 0284
8028 T ow aosiv 005y ‘sis'ty (33 ' omons TSNNOSHId a1314
5.0'28 QW 0o'sirol oos'y oW 00008 i & = - si8'p OW/YH 00598 8y oW 00's
I I [ [ TINNOSEIA 0131 ZhEM|
05882 oW/ 00°0LL's ‘oss'sz “saz T ow oS ANIWIOVNVI LO3r0dd
0sL'z oW/ 00055 = = - - = - 05T O/ ¥H 000°0) 0s oW oo's ieienSUALpY Ja0f0ig
00132 | owr ooozzs - - - B - "oor'ez OW/ HH 00S'Er ‘sz oM 005 1oBuuey ofarg | [
| . ] ANIHIOVNYM LO3rOHd  OLTLD
SNOLIGNGD TvHaNGD 000i0]
uoisuedx3 Agqon Aqqo-7
880°CEL T 9p°965 00Z'sk 900'a6L e BLY'LE ‘ses't "~ 4s o0'ots uonippy abeiojs abesols - |
45! 8A°6Z orL'aL 4S 00'org IIMLITTI
4S/ 8B'6Z ori'sL 45 00°'09S RLELTEE k]
¥3/ 000057 . - 005'z ¥3 00'0052 - - . va oot Bup ¥ SUNPUOD ouseq - Jewiojsuel) mpacjey
w3/ 00005 - T ‘oes Y3/ 00005 - . - ¥3 0oL EWUSUIGS 3 sjouNoD Uailebu siesciey| T
000'} " var oooos - - [T w3l 00005 - - . v3 0oz Woudib3 § W30ULBING 1y oACTY
000’ | v oooos - - ‘o00's ' v3i oooos - - - v3 00z Buiin wowdinb3 pausixg 7 euucasq |
005 " w3/ oooos - - 005 " v oooes - I - - “va oot LN preog jaury duag
000z I ¥3i 000002 g = 000’z | w3 coomoz B . = ¥3 001 Buiuadg 100g (NP [e42013 oyeaciey | jig-ojes | I
ora'n T asi ool - - Lree | asi ooo - T - - 45 000K L]
] | I RLETTEE L F T T )
REETTEERE] 00093
sZv'er I 48/ zvos ‘szr'ey 395 00°'0FS IYOINYHIIW
ooz'sL 45/ oLee ao0z'sl 4% 00'0FS ovAH
000'z ¥3 00'000't - £ 000z V3 00000t - - - v3 00z NG 80K B1eI0j0Y / Ji0-0jes
00z'9L " asi oooe - S 00z'94 I 4 ovee - S 5 4% 00'0pS IvAH
i [ OVAH  oisst
ooL's 48/ 00°5 oo0L's 45 00'0vs NOILOALOHd Fuld
a0k'g 45/ 00'51 = . oov's 451 00's) - = - 45 00'0v5 uoIII0I Bty
. , | NOWD3LONd 3§l|  00TsL
LTS I a8 e STV'LL 45 00°0%S oNign1d
005 ¥3/ 00'005 o > 005 ¥3/ 00005 - - - va oot ded 3 uepdy e owog
SZ9L 4 oo'se - ‘sza'l T v oosz . - - 41 o'ce 50U 589 .z muag |
000’5} FE Y 3 - “000'%s [ oasiwn - - - 45 oo'ovs Buiguniy”
[ ! I ONIEWATd | 00481
IYIINVHIIN 00054
ozg'Ly A8/ WLl 0z8' 1y 4S5 00°075 S3IHSING |
o'y 451 0o'z) 0L 49 0o'ops ONUNIVd
0oo'L 481 'L il = 000°4 g - - 45 000G dr-yanoy
L't 45/ 05°1 - Z e E = . 45 00298 wnsdAg jujeg
£89't | dsiosi - - o - - - 45 008801 PIEA Y30 1€ A (3) iy
ELE'T 481 05°'z - - ‘ez - - - 45 0OSs1'L Buniureg jeonoy g Bulsels ‘llep KD N
sz " asiosz - - g2z 5 = . 45 0006 5Buijjag pasodys T
I [ ONLLNIVA o(mmu.
059k U dsisoe L 45 00°0PS ONIBOOTS G311ddv QNS |
0s9't 4s7 0v'a - 7 0594 45/ 009 - - - 45 0057 (1-3) 312u09 popeag:
| T ONI¥0OT Q3ddY AInYd | ausso’
55 481 €04 vSS 45 oo'ors ONIHOOTS INIMIS3Y
v55 ER 2. s LH ER & 4 o 41 oo'ezt oseg Jeqany "y
, I ONINOOTS LNIIISIH | 05960]
£z 48/ ooy ez 45 00'0vs SONITIE3D 2l15N0aY
w1z 491 0521 - . oLz 4st 05zt - o . 45 0oLl LW #Rz
| ! SONMIA2 JUSNOSY 0158 1
45/ iv'sy ez 45 00°0p5 QUVOS TIYM WNSdAD |
S oo'opo'a 2 - o00'n 87 000008 - - - 1 0ot BuusauBu3 yea souapg
FLET S - - ‘o052 481 9Lz = - - 4% 00'0rS nedoy 7 woreg
451 coos E = 0004 I 387 oves - = - 45 0002 Hhos wnsdfs I
: ! QuVYOE TIWM WNSdAD|  oszea’ T
¢ ; naw Sinof
wnowy oy | yunnsog oy ‘.E_e._‘_ drba [ eaugdinbs | junewy qns 92ud ang o “oud jeuael | nowy oo _ a9 1oge Aunganposg soqe _ i ‘ Apuenp yoae uendiosag N aseud k dnosg _ waiipig
WY £0°8 £7n7iice TRrEE
WV £0:8 £z0z/1e/8 flewns3 gs uonippy abeiois y uoisuedx3 1se3 DSAD 08LLL
£ abeq suapling wnjua)y




LIVHINODENS 3d¥OSANYT

50620

€' 48/ 1’5 nigs 45 00'80°) 5354N02 35VA
519 4S7 05'% - . 519 451 05r . - . - 45 0oast syemoms@ oseq neBoibly g
aea'r PN B : ‘sea’y 451 05F v - = I - 45 00'S20't S0s® aseg ocbobey o' I i
[ I | ! sasunoaasva oz
004’8 45/ €8°2 00L'8 45 00'sL0't NOLLYAYIX3 ONIOTINE ] I
o0op's A2 00051 HH/ oor's A/ 00051 = = HH! HH I AD AD 00'SE as1 Bugquing
0oLz ADI 00°0S1 - HHI - 00’z A2/ 000851 - I - - T T HHIAD AD 00EL s6uyony BivAean3 | E T
+ ' ! 1 | NOLLYAYIX3 ONIGINS | o0zez0’ T
el FENT Tk 45 0050 Tiid ¥ NOWLYAYIXE |
L 431 08'L - - £19'L 48/ 054 - - = . 45 005201 1aeduion 3 Aueog
i I | | ] T4 ¥ NOLVAVOK  SiEZo
B99T 45/ 05T 489'Z 48 00'S10°) DNIOWHD | T |
889’z 4sr 05T - - 289z 481 052 - - . I - HH 5 43 00°50°1 aseg qeys eduoany
| | | I oNIgwHD  okczo) |
o'l 457 05°L Sl . 45 00°5L0% ONIABAHNS | |
191 48! 05°L il - £L9°L 45! 0L ke - = .. 48 00'520°L Aoning
I I 1 N ONIAZAENS  S0EZ0
31080k s/ ts'o0L sus 056'r5 BP0 gy s 98 0050% NOLLMOW3A 3ALLS373S | | I
0sT'L 41 0005 b 4V - 0sT'k 47 o0os ol EL HH/ 00°5L ELEER] 47 00'se 4590 Ui PUNSIY B]BISUGD B[ pueH
818's 451 SLE 059 45/ 005 451 ez | amosez lseoy T HH/ 00°S2 uH /43 000 E 45 aooet sBunos owoq § invaes I T
056'L FE - as/ 056°L 45/ 052 T 4si T HH/ DO'SL FEIET FER oInsoug wooy 103907 T I
052 48/ 05°L I asi Tosz 457 052 | FE] I T HH/ 0052 45/ uH i 45 oo'cal usgpa0g uesaCs | T T
000’ S 000004 I U 000’ S 00000t I s HHI 0064 S1/8H T s1 0071 uosojelg wsag ey |
856 Y3/ 05'LE I w3 I w3l T war ) I YH 0062 W3/ ¥H 0050 n v3 00'SE 104307 ojEs0py T
050't 47 oo'oe - T - - 2 I T 050'k HHI 0052 BH /41 0052 b 41 00'se siogng ewsg
0zc's 451 00'GL - 48 - - FL - | a8/ - oze'L HHI D052 HH /48 000'S i 45 00'8R wase3 weag Buipung cweg | T
52z ¥3l 05°LE - w3l - - w3l - - | wal - lszz I HH 0052 V31 ¥H 0050 ) va oo'g SueD yseIL | Saqe) | S043ULE BjEIHIY | T T
oLvL 481 009z Tszri 48/ 008 - FE e U dsierz ‘v I dH 0062 HH /45 000°F i 45 00582 MOMOPIS auing § Mg | i T
000'05 SV oooo00s - sV - "oo0'05 S 0000005 - sU - ¥ I HHI 00°6L HH /51 1 001 eimanag jooy ioyg | T 1
szTL'L 451 00'51L - 48/ - - FE - e Tsziy I HH/ 006 ¥H /45 000 ls6 48 005p UAIOIG | IISHA JOlHBfET owing | T T
o'y 45/ 00°0E - NTE - FE - a8 - o0g'y HH/ D0'SL ¥H /45 05T Tre 43 00091 suWNoD AUoSe ouag I
vz 451 00'9Z TS T asioos - asf - Tz dsi 2z sza's [ HH 0064 HH /45 DOD'F 3 45 0D'Ore 905 oweg ¢ names | I
| I | I NOILMOWSO IALDITES 52220 T
! | | ] | 1 ) AHOMALIS 000z0
902 241 oW/ PTLEYEL 000'54 6ELL 500°LL £9v'6a JEITES OW 009 SNOLLIGNGD TvHaNID ==
'k oW 0g'ze2'z oss's 005't g6 o o o’s IN3WdIND3
0006 oW 00008 L o0s', oW oooost - . 005't oWt 00008 HH! O 1 HH ow oo's w0y
(7% oW 05 LEr sz | ow ovosz - - = - ‘ses WH 0052 ORI HH 0052 o on oo’ Wekidinb3 7 oog oni |
T | [ | AN3Wdine3a | ok6kD
o5L' OW/ 00°0SC 00§ [L14% OW 00'§ NOLLO3LONd HILNIM |
0sL'L OW/ 00'0SL'L o0s OW!' 00005 - - 0sz'L OW/ 00°0SZ'1 HH/ ON/ HH O 001 jeay Buppng dwae)
[ I T I l NOUS310Hd BaLNIM | 58010 i
TLE'SE oW/ pLZ80'E L) 05Tt 055°LE 0z oW 00's ONINYITD LD3roNd 1
ne 451 8E°0 u - o 48/ 8e'0 - - - - 45 006151 drueoyg jeuy
oSzt ¥3l 00'5TE - - g - losTe I v3I 00528 - - [ ¥3 0001 Josdwng
HW 00055 - | - - - I | - ‘0ss'Lh ¥H/ 00'SS W1 HH 00001 ‘oz WM 00°LZ dnurerd snenunues
, B . H [ ] I ONINY3T12 103rond . oviio T
oW/ 00°SLE 518 oW ao's NOLLYOIILNIQI 193r0Nd 1
5V 00°008 - - - - 005 5U o0'00s M S1/EH $1 0014 abeuBls Buipukeny
¥3/ 00'SLE - - - - siE Y3/ 0056 HH/ Y3/ HH | ¥3 00 ubrg pafoig I
] | ) ] | T NOWVOIHILNIOILOIrONd 08560
szt oW 0082z sz oW 00 NOILONHLENOS ANVHTEHAL | I
SZL'L 4 05T o - STL'L 41 057 - ] i * 41 0005k U9y 93Us4 UOHANASUDY
I 1 I NOLONHLSNGD ANVHOAWSL|  0c8h0 I
sic owr posL sit 98 ou 00's ALTIVS ¥ ALNNIIS | |
sue owr 00’52 = : o z sie o 00'5e ow 198 on oo's wowdinbg Asjos
I | I I AU34vS W ALiMno3s . ozaib| 1
0sH'T EUNTY 0512 198 oK 009 S3LLMIOVA NOILONNLSNGD | ] I
sz5 W 00'6T . - - - 525 AW 00°SE B - WA 00'hE 1o ¢ sdng oof
0sL oW 00°0st - - - - [ T ow ooost - T v on oo's (BWIOLIT) 1001 [E3lMoND i I
58 [T I8 - - - ‘58 o 00'SL I T omi T} oW o0'S SUOITS ysem Awicduo) T f
A, | | I | SILMIOYE NOLLONHLSNGD|  DKSHD [
050'Z O/ 000k 0sz'h sz 035 ot oW oS S3ILMLLA ASYHONAL | | |
; L d ; wnowy sinop
wnowymol | JUNASOD raL | unowydinbs | e3ng dinb3 junouwy gng s3ud gng et s eusiely | junowy soqe 994 Joqe Ansonpoid 1099 | oot | Kpueng foaye aseyg | dnoiy | weypig

WY £0:8 £20Z/LE/8

¥ abeq

3lews3 gs uonippy abelojs ¥ uojsuedx3 1se3 DSAD 08ELE

s1apying wnjuald




00's SV 000005 B 000's SV 000005 - g - g 51 00F BuioouiBL3 1oAd 10uap3
as0'ty 451 00°zZ - ! |osa'th " s wz - B - . I I " 45 oo'ses UIEPA 10U1XF) 9pys-|, 58 BIU [ 9pIT-| WNSIAD i SPAIS 1oy .
] | | I I I QUYOE TIWMHNsdAC  oszea i
058'24 45/ 0991 058°LL 45 0050} HILSYId ._.ZmEWD.DZSFMBa I
0s8'2L 45/ 00'0E = 058'L1 45/ 000 - il - - 45 00'S6S Joieg Ny Fuoneinsu] PBIY Z/inL M WOISAS 099MIS 1E0T-E
, i | | ! HALSYd LIN3W3D ANV LHGd  0ZZ80) 1
I | I | 1 | SAHSING |
ses'ss 45/ L96L 98558 45 00'520' SMOGNIM ¥ S¥00a
565'58 45/ L9'BL 58558 45 00'50°L SINOY4IHOLS QINYHS TWLIN
05’z ¥3/ 000052 o 005's w3 00005L - - - - v3 oot s1000 Heg oIS Jouow]
Q0oL w3/ 00'000'01 - I oo0'os w3/ oroooot - I - - - T va o 1000 g JUCHaIOIG JoNopT | T
s8z'0L 48/ 00'58 I | 'saz'ol 1 s oose . - - T - T 45 004Z1 wonaiog oumy)| t T
008'25 45/ co'cOL - 008'45 T as/ ooon - - - I - ] 45 00 wonaolg sousig I T
! ] | I I | SINOH43NOLS O3WvN4 1widW  Oibea
[ i | I | SMOONIM 7 S800a | | oooso!
) TR 9806 45 00'5L0°t 1931.08d JUNLSIONTYNNIHL | T
oy oy P 45 00°5L0'k SLNYIVIS LNIOr
o't 48/ 05't - o'k EE - - - - 43 00'5L0') Bupnes ¢ Bujess
i 1 ! | i | SINVIVAS INIOF 02640 |
st 45/ 00’k 5L0'k 45 00510 ONIddOLSIHI | I |
50'% 481 00'L - 510'4 FEN- . » w: S 45 005201 Bupynes 5 Buddoyseny
g | 4 | | I | ONIddO1S3NIS ovaio)
oo00'c dsi 6L'Z 000°C 45 oo'szo’L SALIVIOTLS 400N | T
oo0'e 47 00°52 - oo0'e 41 oose - - - - 41 ooy snodsuwmoq § eisng
| | I S3UTVI034S 4008 010 I
0512 45/ 00°Z 051z 45 00510 WINLONIHS VTS TYIIW L3THS | T I
o5z 481 007 - 05z 48/ 002 - - . - 45 00sL0L wiig 9 Buyserd [Eop 084S
I i I WIMLONIHEYIA TWLSW 133HS | 02840 i
056'L 45/ 1L 0561 45 00°'540°% NOLLYINSNI ONIGUNE | I T
B8Pl 481 082 = BV L 48/ 05z = 4 o o 48 00°5ES 033MS 8 uenensu) piby 2111
cor 451 08°2 - Teop 45/ 05T B - - i - T I | 45 oosel 4990 |19 ©] peusiSeS oo Uonenaul aeg T
| | I I | NOLLYINSNI ONIGTING | 01240
| | | | 193108d JHNLSIONYAHIHL LN
5001 45/ 66 45 00'sL0'h SOLLSYd ¥ GOOM
52004 48/ LT'6 3% 00°5L0° AHLNIdHYD HONOH
000’6 45/ 0051 - FEN T 4st 481 45 00'009 vuieg Buada jean kaqo sopseg
S0 45/ 00°h - T 451 1 FEY | | 49 00S:0 Anuadies yBnoy T
I i I 1 | | I T AMIN3JBWO HONOY|  s0180
I [ 1 ] | SOLLSYTd ¥ Q00M | o000
a89'z8 45/ TE9L B89°Z8 45 00°6L0°L EyCTET
SLE'S 48/ SIS SIVLIN "OSIN
2ue's FL - sic's 45/ 006 3 . - . 45 005L0'L syeop sy
I | | | I | SIvi3W OS] okss0) I
ez 45/ 51T ELET 45 0050 FEELRTTET I ]
ez 48/ 0§21 - 6z 45/ 0521 EEY - . 45 0o'sBL ¥29Q jooy 1o
1 | [ i | %30 TWI3W  0Les0 [
000'52 451 L0069 000'5¢ 45 00504 73318 THNLONELS |
000'sL NOL/ 00'005 L - 000'52 NOL/ 000052 How . - NOL oO'OL 1o0iS [einianag:
1 { t i t f 73315 WHNLONELS | 0ZKSO [
| | H | SIVLIN 00050
8cr'sr 45/ 665 atr'ey 45 00'sL0'L ETENEIE)
BEP'6Y 45/ BE'S¥ BEP6Y 45 00'640') FLININGD IDVIE NI LSYD
o0’ 45/ 00051 - ooo'e 45/ 00051 - . - 3 43 o0z oseq 1oyo07
005's val o0osz T Toos w3/ ooosE - - I# | = i I ¥a 009 Buinois el oseg ] T
[ 457 05°ZL F | Tacrok | asiosT - - - T = I 45 005201 9pRIDuO-GEIS p T I
aog'si 47 a0'siz = | LT 4% 05T B - = - T | " 410008 =Buany snounues 1
0005 ¥y 000087 - | "ooo'sk ¥ 00005 - - E | p 1 I T vaoos 36uio04 winied 05 £
] | ! | 313§ONCO IOVIANILSYO  0LERD T
| L ! I | | 3L3HONOD|  oooea)
SLO'9CL FUR T su's 0s6'za BPO'E o'y 15 45 00'SL0°) HHOMILIS T T
STHE 47 504 SZHE 45 00°5L0'% 213HINOI IS
sZL'L 481 052 - sz 48/ 052 . * g + 45 00054 Y AP
} | I 3L13YONOD ALIS, 66620/ T
0502 0scL LIVELNDIENS 3dVOSANYT 1 I
ose'L 451 05T - 0sE°L 48/ 052 - - - s 45 00'0r6'Z stedoy uoyeBuy 5 odeaspuey
[ i [ 1 1 I j [ i A3VHINOOBNS 3dVOSANY]| 50620 1
i junoty. 8oy
nowy o] HUNASOD [OL | Junowy dinb3 | edud dinb3 junowy gng a9id qng BRI a3l [BLaRY unowy joqe] asud Joge] Ananonpoig jogqe 1oqe] Apueng josse| uondiasag eseyd | dnoig | waypig

WV £0:8 £Z0Z/LE/8

g abeq

slewns3 gs uonippy abeiols g uoisuedx3 1se3 ISAD 08LLE

siapjing wniusl4




05’84
osi'z
00z'z1

286’y
2g's

000’y
oo0'cy

80879
£pa‘ol
szl'y
520')

1unowy jmo

45/ 6¢'009
41 ooae
EEN TN
451 ooz

EET TS

4s/ 05's9
45/ 0064
4s/ 0o°)

4S5/ 00'gL

4s/ og's
48/ 05'g

35/ ooy
451 oo'oy

FUNTET
487 6004
451 05°1

EEN
497 05°Z
4V 052
48! 05°L
450 seray
41 05z1
48/ 00’51

4S5/ ta9L

wnases ey

_—
WY £0'8 £zoz/ie/8

9 abey

08E'9LE': im0y
% 0000} SE0'alL #Aauabiuguog ubisog
% 0052 PSEOR Asunbiuguon isiaeiuog
F6E6L0'8 556'8L
% 000G 55861 o0y
9LY'66E PIELE
% 000t FOITE ey sispng
PEC'G Pucg d 94
% 0004 9,96 Angen jeisueg
ZhaL86 T49'296
ELll e}
SN 090287 L SL6'9€
LE6PLS
B6Z'LE
Y 0S6ULE'S lor'vzz 10qe7
sinoy siejop nowy uopdiiasag
Sjejo) ajewiysy
vso'rE vazzor E3 45 00°520°F uoisuedx3 AqqoT AqgoT- z
0SE'5L 45 00'510°% IVIINLITNT
05¢'61 45 0050 RLETTEERE]
LR 481 002 - : = ) - owag § 4O-0jes |eoupeg
Toozzr FERTY - z < - FTH eI feamoong
, IWOIELOITE | blosL |
RLEETEE ] ooosL
oir'ns 48 o0'si0't IYOINYHOIW
45 0050 YAH
450 001 - i 2 . 48 OUSLOL awsg § HC-2ICS AWAH
451 00°g1 B = = = 45 00SI0 T D¥AH |
avaH| olesk
i 35 00540} NCILO3LOHd 3udid
ass’s 45t 05’y - 5 - - 45 oo'sL0'L ueasarg iy
NOLLO3LOX Juld oocsk |
‘ooa'ey 35 6690F ONIBWATd
000'cy 45/ oo'op - % . 2 45 0050} Euqunig |
T eNENMId | 00Ls) I
! IWOINVHIIN 0005
806'79 FTR T SIHSING
S 48 00'5.0' ONLLNIVY
sziy 451 061 - - A = 45 0D0SL'E Bunsixg wied
‘sen'h 45/ 00') - T T = 45 00500 dn-yanoy |
‘g 481 05T - = i T 345 005201 Buyjag pasodx3 Juiey
T 47 052 5 = - - g T |omg pasadx] juieg
L 457 051 - = B = T 45 0056 WnsdAS jur
1 ONLLNIY .u—umu.
sum PRI ONINOOT4 Q3ldaY ainTd
000z 4% 05zt - 3 i . 47 a0'ost eseg peaoy |
‘szier 48/ o'y - E - F: 35 00501 Buneon epeisus) dis-guy
. ONINOOTS d31ddY QiNTd| 01980 |
060'BL + + + T 45 00'8i0'h QHYOE TIVM WNSJAD
oLy : g anoy eseyd L
wnowy gng 93l1g gng “u_.ﬁz a3ig eusey - Junowy Joqe a9 ioge _ Ayngonposg aqe g T _ fueng o uogdiiosaq _ _ dnosg ﬁ 8 ;
sjeunis3 gs uonippy abeio)s ¥ uoisuedx3 1Se3 DSAD 08LLLE
. siapjing wnius|d



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #5

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to cancel individual
Trustee email addresses and have one EFSPD email for the Chair and Vice
Chair to have for public correspondence.

Originally the elected EFSPD Trustees were using their personal emails
for public correspondence. The Board then moved away from that practice
having the staff create individual email addresses through GoDaddy. By
having only one email for the Chair and Vice Chair it would save the
district $287.52 annually.

If correspondence is directed for the entire board or a different individual
the email would be forwarded to the other trustees personal email
accounts,

NA

Move to approve the cancelation of individual Trustee email addresses and
have one EFSPD email for the Chair and Vice Chair to have for public
correspondence.

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other



CVSC September 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
® August 2022 Attendance was 15,621. August 2023 Attendance was 14,787

Programming, Staffing and Training:
¢ High Country meet was a successful for the DDST having over 350 registered swimmers over 3 days
* Full-time employees, SR. LG's, and select part-time employees went through Narcan training provided by the
Partnership of Community Resources. We have it onsite for anyone’s use if warranted.
® August 215 DCSD Students went back to school and we move into our Fall/Winter hours and programming.
® Monthly Leadership Team meeting was conducted.
® Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors,

® Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been successful (see
attached #’s)

* Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening classes are
smaller but well likes and attended. 9:45 classes have been moved outside on nice days.

Marketing and Public Relations

® Shannon attended the NRPS Executive meeting and the NRPS Aquatics meeting

® Shannon attended the Chamber’s “Women in Business” coffee meet and greet.

® Justin worked with Shannon on the Districts “Impact Report” that can be found on the website.

® Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah & Catherine).

® Website updates (Tyler), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)

® Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac, Record Courier.
* CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp (Shannon)

® Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

® Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to keep up-to-
date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:
* Employee of the Month: Jesse Messick, Lifeguard. In essence, Jesse, was nominated by a group of patrons who
referred to themselves as the “Therapy Pool Committee” stating that over several weeks he performed 100% of his

duties with 100% effectiveness. Staff have also recognized that Jesse rarely takes a break and wants to stay busy
with projects.

Maintenance Updates:
® Radio repeater system was inspected by the Fire District and will be finalized soon.
® Both ADA Bathroom remodels are complete

® Daily maintenance projects and asset Management are being completed daily... excel document updated by
Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly

® Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.

Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).




East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023
July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan Feb | Mar | Apr May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621 37886
Attendance:
Lessons 1498 650 2148
Swim Team 1869| 1440 3309
Mem/Pass Visits 3893| 3968 7861
DHS Aquatics 0 125 125
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0
Drop-In Visits| 15005 9438 24443
User Fees| 72,511|58,663 $131,174
East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov Dec Jan Feb | Mar | Apr May | Jun Total
Attendance 22813( 14787 37600
Attendance:
Lessons 1703 786 2489
Swim Team 1000 1100 2100
Mem/Pass Visits 3964| 3914 7878
DHS Aquatics 0 172 172
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0
Drop-in Visits| 16146/ 8815 24961
User Fees| 100,273(70,785 $171,058




East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621| 9610 8532 6962 6803| 7138/ 7915 9485| 11261| 9632| 16649 131873
Attendance:
Lessons 1498| 650| 246 461] 392 197| 356/ 429| 543] 577 576 1045 6970
Swim Team 1869| 1440 1760| 1680 1300 1320] 1320] 1200| 1320 1200 1020 1000 16429
Mem/Pass Visits 3893| 3968| 3118| 3052| 2477 2523| 2370| 2331 2907 3078 2910 3647 36274
DHS Aquatics 0 125 588 434 620 272 558 464 682 540 460 270 5013
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400 396 352 220 0 1368
Drop-In Visits| 15005/ 9438 3898| 2905| 2173| 2491 2534| 3091| 3637| 5514 4446| 10687 65819
User Fees| 72,511/58,663]28,952 24,577|21,532(22,332|31,606 30,146{31,028(35,516(45,732(76,502 $479,097

East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Total

Attendance 22813| 14787 37600
Attendance:

Lessons 1703 786 2489

Swim Team 1000 1100 2100

Mem/Pass Visits 3964| 3914 7878

DHS Aquatics 0 172 172

DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0

Drop-In Visits| 16146 8815 24961

User Fees| 100,273|70,785 $171,058




User Attendance Breakdown

Summary Aug 2023 July 1, 2023 thru June 30, 2024
Drop-Ins | Passes Total % Drop-Ins | Passes Total %

Senior 676 3,097 3,773 30% 1,740 6,108 7,848 24%
Adult 2,527 337 2,864 22% 7,429 726 8,155 25%
Youth 5,214 90 5,304 42% 14,494 276 14,770 45%
Complimentary 113 - 113 1% 441 - 441 1%
Family ¥13 58 171 1% 471 115 586 2%
Disabled 43 201 244 2% 116 390 506 2%
Therapy 82 - 82 1% 164 - 164 0%
Other 47 131 178 1% 106 263 369 1%

8,815 3,914 12,729 100% 24,961 7,878 32,839 100%




East Fork Swim Pool District

Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '22-'23

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb [Mar April| May|June| Total
Swim Rescues 4 0 1 2 1 2 of 0 3 4 1 9 27
Minor First Aid 29| 16 8 5 0 1 1 5 3 9 8| 24 109
Major First Aid o o of o 0O 0f 0 1| o 0 of o 1
Resuscitations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
Near Drownings 0 o o o0 0 0]l of of o 0 of o 0
Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0O 0 0 0 0
Maijor First Aid Description:
Backboard o o of o 0 0] o o o 0 o o 0
911 Calls 0f o0 o o 0] 0 o 1/ o 0 of o 1
Ambulance Transport 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 1f O 0 0 0 1
Oxygen uses 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 7
East Fork Swim Pool District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '23-'24

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb | Mar April| May |June | Total
Swim Rescues 3 1 4
Minor First Aid 44| 18 62
Major First Aid 0 0 0
Resuscitations 0 0 0
Near Drownings 0 0 0
Drownings of o 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard 0 o 0
911 Calls of o 0
Ambulance Transport of o 0
Oxygen uses o o 0




